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CANADA inc. 

06-Nov-2016 

LOWER CHURCHILL PROJECT- MUSKRAT FALLS 

CH0007: CONSTRUCTION OF INTAKE AND POWER 
HOUSE, SPILLWAY AND TRANSITION DAMS 

ACl-MFC-0872 
Muskrat Falls Corporation 
350 Torbay Road, Suite 2 
St. John's, NL Canada 

Attention: 

Agreement No.: 
Title: 
Subject: 
Reference: 

Dear Mr. O' Brien: 

Mr. Scott O'Brien, Company Representative 

Contract No. CH0007-001 
Construction of Intake Powerhouse, Spillway and Transition Dams 
Potential of additional protests 

In the recent wake of the latest protest and while the Contractor is remobilizing its work force, 
Contractor was advised at the morning coordination meeting on 02-Nov-2016, that Company 
believed there was a likelihood of further protests and disruption and requested that staff should have 
overnight bags in the event access in and out of the project site is unavailable. Company further 
advised to keep all vehicles full of fuel. 

Contractor expects Company to place it on an equal footing as to knowledge, information or belief 
as to any potential, further, continued or resumed disruptions or protests, and that Company will be 
forthcoming with all Company contingency plans for such circumstances. 

Contractor also requests that Company advise of all steps being taken to prevent any further protest 
or disruption from reoccurring. Contractor considers it is Company's duty to take all reasonable steps 
to avoid any such disruptions. Any costs incurred by Contractor in this regard should be borne by 
Company. 

Sincerely, 
Astaldi Ca 

Don Delarosbil 
Project Manager 
Lower Churchill Project- Muskrat Falls 

DD/md 
cc: MFC - Mr. Mike Harris, Mr. Mel Melhem, Ms. Vivian Wang 

Astaldi - Mr. Georges Bader, Mr. RlJ: Gregoire, Mr. James Walsh, Mr. M~uquet , File 
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